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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: chanjm@jea.com
Cc: giannb@jea.com; ken_kosky@golder.com; aharvey@earthjustice.org; AlNahdy, Khalid; Felton-Smith, Rita;


robinson@coj.net; Costello, Martin; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Green, Justin B.;
ceron.heather@epa.gov


Subject: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:44:18 PM
Attachments: 0310045-032-AC, RAI, 2-10-12.pdf


Dear Mr. Chansler: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Regards,
Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025


Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Green, Justin B.; Friday, Barbara; Costello, Martin
Subject: Delivered: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:44:19 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us"Green, Justin B.
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us"Costello, Martin
Subject: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn; Felton-Smith, Rita
Subject: Delivered: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:44:20 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us"khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us"Felton-Smith, Rita
Subject: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Robinson, Richard
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:19:24 AM
Attachments: Read 0310045-034-AC JEA Northside Generating Station(NGS) Request for Additional Information .msg


________________________________


Connect with Mayor Brown and the City of Jacksonville!


[Facebook]<http://www.facebook.com/cityofjacksonville> [Twitter] <https://twitter.com/#!/cityofjax> 
[YouTube] <http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofJax?feature=mhee>  [Flickr]
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/34206377@N08/sets/>  [Blog] <http://www.coj.net/Mayor/blog.aspx>


For general information, contact 630-CITY (2489)<http://630city.coj.net/>.


View our calendar<http://www.coj.net/All-of-COJ/Upcoming-Events.aspx>, sign up for
newsletters<http://www.coj.net/Welcome/Featured-Newsletters.aspx> or learn about volunteer
opportunities<http://www.coj.net/Departments/Central-Operations/Human-Resources/Volunteer-
Services.aspx>.


*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from
city officials are subject to public disclosure. ***
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Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Robinson, Richard


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Monday, February 13, 2012 8:18:53 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: AlNahdy, Khalid
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:50:34 PM


Your message was read on Friday, February 10, 2012 4:50:33 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:16:34 AM


Your message was read on Friday, February 10, 2012 4:44:24 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:08:02 AM


Your message was read on Monday, February 13, 2012 8:08:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Gianazza, N. Bert
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 13, 2012 7:32:58 AM


Your message was read on Monday, February 13, 2012 7:31:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Costello, Martin
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2012 12:41:32 PM


Your message was read on Saturday, February 11, 2012 12:41:06 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COSTELLO_M

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Anne Harvey
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:36:48 PM


Your message was read on Friday, February 10, 2012 5:36:45 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Chansler, James M. - Chief Operating Officer
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:14:34 PM


Your message was read on Friday, February 10, 2012 5:14:33 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Kosky, Ken
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:09:29 PM


Your message was read on Friday, February 10, 2012 5:08:34 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:07:43 PM


Your message was read on Friday, February 10, 2012 5:07:41 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Felton-Smith, Rita
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:54:25 AM


Your message was read on Monday, February 13, 2012 8:54:24 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: robinson@coj.net
Subject: Relayed: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:44:21 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:robinson@coj.net"robinson@coj.net
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
To: aharvey@earthjustice.org
Subject: Relayed: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:44:28 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:aharvey@earthjustice.org"aharvey@earthjustice.org
Subject: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station(NGS), Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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